UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

August 28, 2007 DOCKETED08/28/07
SERVED08/28/08
SECRETARY RAS 14042
MEMORANDUM TO: E. Roy Hawkens

Chief Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook

SUBJECT.: REQUESTS FOR HEARING SUBMIT#I& BY
WANDA SUE KELLY, BARBARA A. O'NEAL
AND A. CHRISTINE TIPTON

We received three additional requests for a hearing in response to the staff's notice of
the public release of the confirmatory order dated February 21, 2007, and notice of
opportunity for hearing in the matter of Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. (Docket No. 70-143),
published in the Federal Register at 72 Fed. Reg. 41528 (July 30, 2007). The first
request dated August 26, 2007, was submitted by Wanda Sue Kelly and was received
on August 27, 2007. The second and third requests dated August 27, 2007, were
submitted respectively by Barbara A. O’'Neal and A. Christine Tipton, and both were
received on August 27, 2007. All filings will shortly be added to ADAMS.

These requests for hearing are attached and are being referred to you for appropriate
action in accordance with 10 C.F.R. § 2.346(i).

Attachment: As stated

cc:  Commission Legal Assistants
OGC
CAA
OPA
EDO
NRC
Blake Nelson, Esq.
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